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Preeclampsia screening - Measurement of uterine
artery PI

Dear Wojciech Kocon,

Thank you for submitting your logbook of 3 images. | examined each image for the following criteria:
sagittal section, angle of insonation angle less than 30 degrees , velocity more than 60 cm/s , and
sample volume 2.0 mm (see table below).

Image number
Criteria 1712 | 3
Sagittal section v v i
Insonation angle < 30° v v i
Velocity > 60 cm/s v v i
Sample Volume 2.0 mm | « v i
Legend: ¥ =pass X =fail  -=notpossible to assess

Your images are satisfactory. Your software license will include the assessment of uterine artery flow
in the risk calculation for preeclampsia and your name will appear on the list of sonographers certified
for assessment of uterine artery flow.

Best wishes,

Olga Khoury Carter
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